Former St Pauls Church of England



B2741 St Paul s Presbyterian Church Bangerang nr Warracknabeal

Location

Bangerang,, WARRACKNABEAL VIC 3393 - Property No B2741

Municipality

YARRIAMBIACK SHIRE

Level of significance

Demolished/Removed

Heritage Listing

National Trust

Statement of Significance

Last updated on -

Opening service 1891 for Church of England. In 1908 Anglican Bishop of Ballarat authorized its use by the Presbyterian Church and formally handed over in 1963. Timber: interesting woodwork on gable. Classified : 'Local' 20/08/1970 Classifiication Withdrawn: 17/11/1977 Demolished by 25/06/1991 Other Names St Pauls Presbyterian Church,

Hermes Number 112774

Property Number

This place/object may be included in the Victorian Heritage Register pursuant to the Heritage Act 2017. Check the Victorian Heritage Database, selecting 'Heritage Victoria' as the place source.

For further details about Heritage Overlay places, contact the relevant local council or go to Planning Schemes Online http://planningschemes.dpcd.vic.gov.au/